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From: | R Rrsha;;t-ri

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2007 5:00 PM
To: 'globalcompact@un.org'
Cec: 'ukkohli@yahoco.co.in’; TCCI

Subject: FW: CoP - UN Global Compact 2007 - Tata Industries Limited
Importance: High '

We have to submit the following as our Communication on Progress on activities under the GC
Programme;

1. Tata Council for Community Initiatives ("TCCI") chaired by Mr. K. A. Chaukar, Managing
~Director, Tata Industries invited a meeting of CEOs of major Tata companies to deploy a
Programme on Corporate Sustainability ("CS"). It addresses identifying and mitigating
environmental risks — as intended in Principle 7 & 8 of UN Global Compact. This was
deployed through an elaborate CS Protocol now formally adopted by all Tata
companies. : '

2. TCCl is also coordinating the creation of a campaign - a film on Tata CS aimed at
capturing and dissemination of best practice in women empowerment, sustainable
livelihoods and environmental management addressed in Principle 3 and 8 of the UN
Global Compact. This would reach all employees, NGOs and government in India and
countries where Tatas have a presence.

With best regards,
Sincerely,
Shastri

R. R. Shastri

Vice President (Legal) &
Company Secretary,

TATA INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Phone 91 22 6665 7830
Facsimile 91 22 6665 7974




